PRINTED: 04/12/2022 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HAMILTON GROVE HEALTHCARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC  SUMMANY SYNTEMENT OF DEPOSITIONS  GRACH DEPOSITION WIST BE PRECEDED BY FULL  FOR DEPOSITION OF DEPOSITION OF TABLE OF THE PROVIDER PLAN OF CORRECTION OF TABLE OF TA	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
HAMILTON GROVE HEALTHCARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC    CAN   DESCRIPTION   SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES			315423	B. WING		01/19/2021	
FREEIX TAG  REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  FOOD  INITIAL COMMENTS  Survey date: 1/19/2021  Census: 155  Sample: 10  A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health on 1/11/21, 1/14/21 and 1/19/21. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations as it relates to the implementation of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices for COVID-19.  COVID-19 (Coronavirus Disease 2019) is a disease caused by the coronavirus SARS-CoV-2. COVID-19 is thought to spread mainly from person to person, mainly through respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs or sneezes.  The facility failed to isolate residents on transmission-based precautions (TBP) for unknown COVID-19 positive county from their well, non-exposed roommates to prevent the transmission of COVID-19 positive county from their well, non-exposed roommates posed a serious and immediate threat to the safety and wellbing of well non-exposed residents.  This resulted in an Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) situation that began on 12/22/2020 when			ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	:	2300 HAMILTON AVE	,	
Census: 155  Sample: 10  A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health on 1/11/21, 1/14/21 and 1/19/21. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations as it relates to the implementation of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices for COVID-19.  COVID-19 (Coronavirus Disease 2019) is a disease caused by the coronavirus SARS-CoV-2. COVID-19 is thought to spread mainly from person to person, mainly through respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs or sneezes.  The facility failed to isolate residents on transmission-based precautions (TBP) for unknown COVID-19 positive county from their well and non-exposed rommates to prevent the transmission of COVID-19.  The facility's failure to isolate Resident and from their well, non-exposed rommates posed a serious and immediate threat to the safety and wellbing of well non-exposed residents.  This resulted in an Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) situation that began on 12/22/2020 when	PRÉFIX	(EACH DEFICIENCY	/ MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROP	) BE	COMPLETION
Census: 155  Sample: 10  A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health on 1/11/21, 1/14/21 and 1/19/21. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations as it relates to the implementation of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices for COVID-19.  COVID-19 (Coronavirus Disease 2019) is a disease caused by the coronavirus SARS-CoV-2. COVID-19 is thought to spread mainly from person to person, mainly through respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs or sneezes.  The facility failed to isolate residents on transmission-based precautions (TBP) for unknown COVID-19 positive county from their well and non-exposed roommates to prevent the transmission of COVID-19.  The facility's failure to isolate Resident and from their well, non-exposed roommates posed a serious and immediate threat to the safety and wellbing of well non-exposed residents.  This resulted in an Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) situation that began on 12/22/2020 when	F 000	INITIAL COMMENT	ΓS	F 00	0		
Sample: 10  A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health on 1/11/21, 1/14/21 and 1/19/21. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations as it relates to the implementation of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices for COVID-19.  COVID-19 (Coronavirus Disease 2019) is a disease caused by the coronavirus SARS-CoV-2. COVID-19 is thought to spread mainly from person to person, mainly through respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs or sneezes.  The facility failed to isolate residents on transmission-based precautions (TBP) for unknown COVID-19 postive county from their well and non-exposed rommates to prevent the transmission of COVID-19.  The facility's failure to isolate Resident and from their well, non-exposed roommates posed a serious and immediate threat to the safety and wellbing of well non-exposed residents.  This resulted in an Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) situation that began on 12/22/2020 when		Survey date: 1/19/2	2021				
A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health on 1/11/21, 1/14/21 and 1/19/21. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations as it relates to the implementation of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices for COVID-19.  COVID-19 (Coronavirus Disease 2019) is a disease caused by the coronavirus SARS-CoV-2. COVID-19 is thought to spread mainly from person to person, mainly through respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs or sneezes.  The facility failed to isolate residents on transmission-based precautions (TBP) for unknown COVID-19 positive county from their well and non-exposed roommates to prevent the transmission of COVID-19.  The facility's failure to isolate Resident and from their well, non-exposed roommates posed a serious and immediate threat to the safety and wellbing of well non-exposed residents.  This resulted in an Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) situation that began on 12/22/2020 when		Census: 155					
was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health on 1/11/21, 1/14/21 and 1/19/21. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations as it relates to the implementation of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices for COVID-19.  COVID-19 (Coronavirus Disease 2019) is a disease caused by the coronavirus SARS-CoV-2. COVID-19 is thought to spread mainly from person to person, mainly through respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs or sneezes.  The facility failed to isolate residents on transmission-based precautions (TBP) for unknown COVID-19 positive county from their well and non-exposed roommates to prevent the transmission of COVID-19.  The facility's failure to isolate Resident and from their well, non-exposed roommates posed a serious and immediate threat to the safety and wellbing of well non-exposed residents.  This resulted in an Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) situation that began on 12/22/2020 when		Sample: 10					
COVID-19 is thought to spread mainly from person to person, mainly through respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs or sneezes.  The facility failed to isolate residents on transmission-based precautions (TBP) for unknown COVID-19 community exposure in a high risk COVID-19 positive county from their well and non-exposed roommates to prevent the transmission of COVID-19.  The facility's failure to isolate Resident and from their well, non-exposed roommates posed a serious and immediate threat to the safety and wellbing of well non-exposed residents.  This resulted in an Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) situation that began on 12/22/2020 when		was conducted by the Health on 1/11/21, facility was found to CFR §483.80 infect relates to the implementation of Centers for Disease (CDC) recommended COVID-19 (Coronal COVID-19)	the New Jersey Department of 1/14/21 and 1/19/21. The be not in compliance with 42 tion control regulations as it mentation of the Centers for caid Services (CMS) and a Control and Prevention ed practices for COVID-19.				
transmission-based precautions (TBP) for unknown COVID-19 community exposure in a high risk COVID-19 positive county from their well and non-exposed roommates to prevent the transmission of COVID-19.  The facility's failure to isolate Resident and from their well, non-exposed roommates posed a serious and immediate threat to the safety and wellbing of well non-exposed residents.  This resulted in an Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) situation that began on 12/22/2020 when		COVID-19 is though person to person, in droplets produced v	ht to spread mainly from nainly through respiratory when an infected person				
from their well, non-exposed roommates posed a serious and immediate threat to the safety and wellbing of well non-exposed residents.  This resulted in an Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) situation that began on 12/22/2020 when		transmission-based unknown COVID-19 high risk COVID-19 and non-exposed ro	I precautions (TBP) for 9 community exposure in a 10 positive county from their well commates to prevent the				
situation that began on 12/22/2020 when		from their well, non- serious and immed	-exposed roommates posed a iate threat to the safety and				
ADODATODY DIDECTORIC OD DDOVIDED/CUDDUED DEDDECENTATIVEIC CICNATURE TITLE		situation that began	n on 12/22/2020 when				

**Electronically Signed** 

02/08/2021

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (\*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		` ′	FIPLE CONSTRUCTION NG	(>	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		315423	B. WING			01/1	19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	:	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	ιE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	X (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AP DEFICIENCY)	HOULD B		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 000	facility on TBP for community exposed room. The facility was not all 1/11/21 at 4:30 PM. On 1/13/21 the facility was not all 1/11/21 at 4:30 PM. On 1/13/21 the facility e-mail to The Mealth (NJDOH). On 1/14/21 during verification survey corrected the IJ.  PART B  On 1/14/21 during verification survey identified. The facility exposure by a.) not residents identified investigation (PUI exposure by a.) not compensation (PUI exposure by a.) not compensation (PUI exposure by a.) not compensation in an effort COVID-19.  The facility's failur TBP were followed exposure to COVI immediate threat in non-ill residents.	ned to their same room in the an unknown COVID-19 ure with their three well and nmates.  otified of the IJ situation on	FO				

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1)		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPE DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 000	nurse was COVID- notified of the IJ sit On 1/15/21 the faci by email to the NJE On 1/19/21 during a	e facility identified that the 19 positive. The facility was uation on 1/14/21 at 4:20 PM. lity submitted a Removal Plan	F 00	0		
F 835 SS=L	corrected the IJ. Administration CFR(s): 483.70  §483.70 Administra		F 83	5		3/8/21
	enables it to use its efficiently to attain or practicable physical well-being of each of this REQUIREMED by:  Based on observation medical records and documentation, during 1/11/21, it was determined to ensure: a.) compliance with all control measures in for Disease Controd Department of Health of the implementation prevent the transmined appropriately follow the infection which	dministered in a manner that resources effectively and or maintain the highest I, mental, and psychosocial resident.  NT is not met as evidenced tion, interview, review of d other pertinent facilitying a survey conducted on remined that the facility's Home Administrator (LNHA) that the facility was in recommended infection accordance with the Centers I (CDC) and the New Jersey Ith (NJDOH) guidelines and tion of mitigation strategies to ission of COVID-19 were red to prevent the spread of affected residents' safety.  a removal plan verification it was determined the facility		1. Actions(s) accomplished for res found to be affected by this deficier practice.  The Licensed Nursing Home Administrator (LNHA), Director of Nursing/Infection Practitioner (ADC Nurse received education by the Ronurse Consultant on risk assessment placement planning for residents where leave and return to the facility for mand non-medical related purposes. The Licensed Nursing Home Administrator (LNHA) was educate 1/14/2021 on guidelines for maintain appropriate infection control measurincluding use of adequate Personal	Nursing ON/IP) egional ent and ho nedical d ining ures	

` '		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` '	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION NG		E SURVEY PLETED
		315423	B. WING _		01/	19/2021
NAME OF I	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF	2		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP C	•	
HAMILTO	ON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF COI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	N SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 835	failed to ensure the appropriate person for residents who investigation (PUI) exposure and b.) is residents on trans (TBP) which result Jeopardy (IJ).  Refer to F880K as failure to ensure the Control Practices identified COVID-During the survey surveyors identified practices for infection in the investigation of two results. The Plan by email on the revisions and revisions are revisions and revisions and revisions are revisions are revisions are revisions and revisions are revisions are revisions are revisions are revisions are revisions are	at a.) staff donned (wore) hal protective equipment (PPE) were considered persons under of for a known COVID-19 staff changed PPE between mission-based precautions ted in a second Immediate stit pertains to the facility's he implementation of Infection and Precautions during an	F 83	Protective Equipment (PPE on Transmission-Based Pre (TBP) in accordance with O NJDOH guidelines and mitistrategies to prevent the tra COVID-19.  The LNHA resigned from hist the facility effective 2/5/202. The new LNHA received inguidelines for maintaining F Protective Equipment (PPE on TBP in accordance with NJDOH guidelines and mitistrategies to prevent the tra COVID-19.  The facility has retained an Consultant that has been a New Jersey Department of present in the facility for no hours per week on site and 20 hours a week off site, un notice from the New Jersey Health with a start date of N8th, 2021. The Administrative resume was sent to and ap New Jersey Department Health and possible to state licensing standards. If non-compliance with regards to state licensing standards. If non-compliance are identificated and educate the alton how to ensure that opera procedures, systems, and swith compliance requirement Residents identified in F880 with regards in F880 with regard	ecautions and gation ansmission of as position at 1. Servicing on Personal at 1 for residents and gation ansmission of administrative personal at 1 for the personal at 1 for th	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPL A. BUILDING	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED			
		315423	B. WING		01/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	. 2	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 300 HAMILTON AVE IAMILTON, NJ 08619		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPE DEFICIENCY)	BE COMPLÉTION	
F 835	the required isolations. The Maint observed opening switches with no horesident rooms. To situation. These didentified in 2 of 2 who were on TBP exposure from a south submitted a Remoone revision was rounded by the fact of the Adprovided by the Adprovided by the Adprovided by the Adprovided by the Advanced by the Adv	ion gown or gloves in any of the lenance Assistant was doors and touching light and hygiene in between this resulted in a second IJ leficient practices were nursing units with residents for a known COVID-19 taff member. The facility wal Plan by email which after eviewed and accepted on H.  It tice was evidenced as follows:  In the facility revealed the following:  In the facility in the facility in the facility in the facilities to assure that the care facilities to assure that the quality care can be provided to a times.  In this includes a facility in the facility in the facilities in the facilities to assure that the quality care can be provided to a times.  In the facilities:  In the facilities:  In the facilities in the development facility in the operation of the directors in the development facility in the development facil	F 835	deficient practice. Symptom and surveillance monitoring and COVID testing was complete with no result positive tests results. All identified residents were maintained on Transmission-Based Precautions (1 for 14 days.  Residents #1 and #2 identified in F8 SS=L PART A were moved into priv rooms and maintained on TBP for 1 days.  Residents identified in F880 SS=L F residing on the Klockner and Merce had the potential to be affected.  Facility-wide resident testing was do 3 consecutive weeks with no reside identified as COVID-19 positive.  2. All residents identified having the potential to be affected and correctinaction(s) taken.  All residents residing in the facility in potential to be affected. Facility-wide resident testing utilizing rapid COVI (SARS-COV-2) antigen testing was on 1/15/2021 for residents not alreatidentified and tested on 1/12/2021 of 1/13/2021. Resident testing was do facility-wide for three consecutive were identified as COVID-19 positive.  3. Measures that will be put into plate ensure deficient practice will not reconsecutive was consecutive was created for determining assessment and placement planning residents who leave and return to the facility for medical or non-medical repurposes. The policy was created to on the assessment of exposure risk on the assessment of e	ing  (FBP)  880 ate 14  Part B er Units one for ents eve  nad the e D-19 done ady or ne veeks  (ce to cur. g risk ng for ne elated based	

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPI A. BUILDING	· ·	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	. 2	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	IX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD E CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRI DEFICIENCY)	BE COMPLETION DATE	
F 835	changes as neces compliance with cuensure all employed general public follor procedures.  Assume the admir responsibility, and activities and programmer that established pobeing implemented Participate in facility authorized governing that all factivisitors, ect., follow to include fire proteregulations, infective ensure that persong governing the use/protective equipmer wastes.  Other(s) that may to assure that the safe and sanitary respectific Requirem Must be thoroughly and guidelines governing Home Adrithat an IJ situation facility cohorting retable for a possible situation for the safe of a possible situation for the safe and sanitary respective equirem for the safe and sanitary res	sary to assure continued arrent regulations. ees, residents, visitors, and the ew established policies and distrative authority, accountability of directing rams of the facility. ections of the facility to assure of and followed. Ey surveys (inspections) made ernment agencies.  Ion - Essential Duties ality personnel, residents, or established safety regulations, ection/prevention, smoking on control, ect. Innel follow established policies disposal of personnel ent and disposal of infectious of the facility is maintained in a clean, manner. Eacility is maintained in a clean, manner. Eacility is maintained in a clean, manner. Eacility with laws, regulations, familiar with laws, regulations,	F 835	COVID-19 for a resident while they a out of the facility and set to return. T policy is not utilized for new or re-admissions. The policy also contaguidance for staff if the exposure riscan't be determined.  A risk assessment template for assea resident's risk of exposure to COV while out of the facility and placement planning for their return was created residents who leave for medical and non-medical related purposes. In-services were conducted for licen nursing and admission staff on the COVID-19 Exposure Risk Assessment Policy and Exposure Risk Template ensure proper placement of resident upon their return from outside of this facility for medical and non-medical related purposes.  An audit tool was created to utilize we determining compliance with complet of the COVID-19 Exposure Risk Assessment Template.  The Administrator met with nursing administration and housekeeping on 1/14/2021 and implemented appropring PPE for residents on TBP for the Kloand Mercer Units in accordance with and NJDOH guidelines.  Nursing and ancillary staff received in-servicing starting 1/14/2021 on us disposal of PPE when caring for resion TBP including hand-hygiene, chagloves per encounter, use of N95 masks ar protection.  The Maintenance Assistant was convia telephone on 1/14/2021 to in-service telephone te	his ains k essing /ID-19 nt for sed ent to ts c /hen etion  riate pockner n CDC  se and idents nging /ns nd eye tacted	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		` '	` '	IPLE CONSTRUCTION NG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING _		01/	19/2021	
NAME OF F	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF	2		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CO	•		
HAMILTO	ON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AI DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 835	On 1/13/21, the far accepted. Accord Resident and to continue on TB fourteen-day quar remained on TBP quarantine. Licen the policy created COVID-19 Expost for Patients in Posincluded COVID-1 and planning plac residents upon the During verification 1/14/21, the Direct Assistant Director Preventionist (ADI team that the facil COVID-19 positive The ADON/IP stat Nurse (LPN) teste 1/12/21. She add 1/11/21 on both the units so all the resconsidered PUIs a fourteen days. Ob both the revealed that staff residents unless the residents un	cility's Removal Plan was ing to the Removal Plan, were moved to private rooms P until the end of their antine and their roommates until the end of a fourteen-day sed staff were in-serviced on on 1/11/21 for the use of the ure Risk Assessment Template st-Acute Care settings which 9 exposure risk for assessing ement considerations for eir return to the facility.  of the Removal Plan on tor of Nursing (DON) and of Nursing/Infection ON/IP) informed the survey ity had three additional e staff members since 1/11/21. ed that a Licensed Practical d COVID-19 positive on ed that this LPN had worked on	F 83	him on the proper use of PPE hand-hygiene, and disposal of prevent the potential spread of rooms where residents are of Maintenance Assistant receivin-person in-servicing prior to his shift on 1/15/2021.  The 7-3 Certified Nurse Aides present on the Mercer Unit disposal of PPE to prevent the spread of infection when carriesidents who are on TBP.  Additional PPE including dispowns and storage bins for the placed throughout the Klock Mercer Units on 1/14/2021 to availability and accessibility for In-services were conducted feach department on hand-hygine to hand-hygiene and appropriation for TBP in rooms with reare considered PUI to prever of infections.  An audit tool was created to determining compliance with hand-hygiene and appropriation TBP.  4. Corrective action(s) will be ensure that deficient practice recur.  The Director of Nursing or deconduct twice/week audits for then weekly audits for 4 week complete monthly audits for 6 completed COVID-19 Exposed Assessment Templates to en	of PPE to of infection in TBP. The red additional of the start of the		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLI IDENTIFICATION NUMBER		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
	315423	B. WING _		01/	19/2021	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF HAMILTON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619			
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENC	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID  (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL  REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORR (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AP DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
the facility Adminis 1/14/21 at 4:20 PM On 1/11/21 at 9:15 conducted an entr and ADON/IP. The not joined the meet At 4:28 PM, upon the LNHA to join a ADON/IP, and Assteam called the fir 4:30 PM. The LN comment during the Removal Plan LNHA was not in a time.  On 1/12/21 and 1/ multiple communithe Removal Plan LNHA was not in a time.  On 1/14/21 at 9:18 survey, the survey conference with the Removal Plan from LNHA was not present at 3:37 PM, the survey requested that he this facility for ten surveyor requested license and a copy surveyor also inforteam requested to Administrator (Assat 4:00 PM.	to a second IJ situation, which stration was notified of on M.  5 AM, the survey team ance conference with the DON e LNHA was unavailable/had eting.  request by the survey team for meeting with the DON, sistant Administrator, the survey st IJ situation at the facility at HA had no response or	F 83	completion of and compliance risk assessment tool. Any infr be rectified immediately. The Director of Nursing or deserport the results of the weekl monthly COVID-19 Exposure Assessment Template audits, any discrepancies/corrective at taken, to the Quality Assurance Performance Improvement (Committee for the next two quantities for the next two quantities for the next two quantities for 14 day weekly audits for 4 weeks, the audits for 6 months to determ compliance of proper hand-hy use of PPE including donning in rooms that have TBP. Any will be rectified immediately. The Director of Nursing or deserport the results of the weekl monthly hand-hygiene and proper audits, including any discrepancies/corrective action the Quality Assurance Perform Improvement (QAPI) Committed two quarters. The QAPI will determine any additional for needed.  The Director of Nursing/desig submit completed audits in a timely not the Administrator Consultant of place.	signee will y and Risk including actions ce (API) uarters. The ne additional signee will ys, then en monthly ine /giene and and doffing infractions signee will y and oper use of ons taken, to nance tee for the Committee ollow-up is nee will e LNHA for the nanner to		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		TIPLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01	/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	:	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	•		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO X (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIO CROSS-REFERENCED TO TH DEFICIENCY)	N SHOULD BE E APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 835	At this time, the AE staff should be dor gloves, and goggle staff were all wear the residents were same risk level. T facility was in contact person from the same gowns. To contact person from that the preferred printering in each PUI room an adequate supplemental that the gowns and had bo a thirty day emergental that the gowns and had bo a thirty day emergental that the gowns and had bo a thirty day emergental than eight sister fact this time, the survey team, Example than the facility had both well as a thirty day. At this time, the LN supply needs were May using a burn in that determined the per day based on the staff of the staff	A's license and job description.  OON/IP stated that for TBP, nning a N95 mask, gown, es, The ADON/IP stated that ing the same gown because all on TBP so all were at the he ADON/IP stated that the act today with their Local t (LHD) regarding the usage of The ADON/IP stated that me the LHD informed the facility process was to change gowns unless the facility did not have y of gowns.  ON stated that the facility ey would need approximately of to do this. The DON facility was utilizing washable the an active supply of PPE and ency supply of PPE with more	F8	35			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING			COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING			01/	19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CO 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	DE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE A DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD I	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 835	The facility also had PPE and they order The LNHA stated the received PPE the seconfirmed that the facorporate supply of At 4:16 PM, the sure Administration why PPE from resident PPE supply and no supplies. The DON residents were at the At 4:17 PM, the sure what his role was we facility and what he 1/11/21. The LNHA infection control was the proper people and the ADON/IP. The with the ADON/IP to control issues that the was at the fine was "very involved Removal Plan (white contact the facility, DON and Regional the Removal Plan with the ADON/IP and the Removal Plan with the ADON/IP and the Removal Plan with the ADON/IP and the ADON/IP and the Removal Plan with the ADON/IP and the ADON/IP and the ADON/IP and the ADON/IP and the LNHA stated the Unaware that the Lipractice unless the now. The LNHA stated in the LNHA stated the LNHA stated the LNHA stated in t	ulty ordering or receiving PPE. It no restrictions on ordering red PPE as often as needed. In the facility at times ame day ordered. The LNHA facility also had access to a PPE if needed.  In the facility are times ame day ordered. The LNHA facility also had access to a PPE if needed.  In the facility staff were wearing the same to resident in light of sufficient difficulty obtaining additional stated because all the	F 8	35			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		0.	1/19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	:	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUTH CORRESPONDED TO THE APP DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 835	Administration was Removal Plan was DOH by the DON of included the LNHA for maintaining PPE accordance with CI mitigation strategie of COVID-19.  On 1/19/21 at 9:27 conducted an onsitt Plan from 1/15/21.  At 11:12 AM, the su Administration which ADON/IP, and the Ateam was informed from the facility tode experiencing COVID-19 Patients dated revised 10/22 the DON as the faccohorting using tracscreening alone showhen necessary, dof asymptomatic on The facility should in plan before the iden When testing capar spacing permits, reinto the following contributed to the following contributed to the following contributed to the following contributed to the following contributed the plan before the iden when testing capar spacing permits, reinto the following contributed to the following contributed to the following contributed to the following contributed to the plan before the iden when testing capar spacing permits, reinto the following contributed to the plan before the iden when the following contributed to the plan before the iden when the following contributed to the plan before the identity of the plan	ras called and the facility notified. An acceptable submitted by email to the n 1/15/21. The Removal Plan was educated on guidelines or residents on TBP in DC and NJDOH guidelines and is to prevent the transmission.  AM, the survey team e verification of the Removal arvey team met with the facility the included the DON, Assist Admin. The survey that LNHA was sent home	F8	35		

# DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA  (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING  A. BUILDING		COMPLETED				
		315423	B. WING		01/	19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE  2300 HAMILTON AVE  HAMILTON, NJ 08619		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL  SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 835	negative and non-ec COVID-19 negative symptoms and no keguidance also inclure-admissions which the community or oare newly or readmissions which the community or oare newly or readmission of TBP for COVID-19. If after residents have not TBP, then the reside Cohort 1 (COVID-1 Areview of the facility of	exposed who have tested with no COVID-19 like known exposures. The ded Cohort 4 new or h includes all persons from ther healthcare facilities who itted. These residents should fourteen days being monitored fourteen days, these met the criteria to discontinue ent should be placed as a 9 positive).  Ity's undated Outbreak gement policy included that d staff as available.  Ity's undated Outbreak essed from the facility's included that the Facility will the extent possible according plicable Government ectives.  Ity's undated Infection introl Program included isolate with known or suspected in effort to reduce the risk of on.	F 8:	35		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` ′	PLE CONSTRUCTION  G	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		315423	B. WING		01/	19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	,		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 835	alternatives.  A review of the CD (COVID-19) in Nur 4/30/2020 included be permitted to ror residents if space remain in a single  A review of the CD Prevention and Co Healthcare Person Disease 2019 (CO updated 12/14/202 prevention and corpatients on a fourte contact to COVID-should be isolated care for by healthcrecommended. The cohorted with COV also included under admitted, place a person confirmed COVID-with the door closed dedicated bathrood A review of the Ce (CDC) Strategies for lisolation Gowns down included under Criextended use of is be made to extended use of	C Responding to Coronavirus sing Homes dated updated d that exposed residents may om share with other exposed is not available for them to room.  C's Interim Infection on the Coronavirus (VID-19) Pandemic dated (VID-19) Pandemic dated (VID-19) Pandemic dated (VID-19) The recommendation for even day quarantine for a close 19 or suspected COVID-19 in a single-person room and the patients should not be (VID-19). The recommendation or patient placement that if the patient with suspected or 19 in a single-person room ed. The patient should have a	F 83	5			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		` ′	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION  NG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		315423	B. WING		01	/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP O 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	N SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 835	healthcare person carefully considere reuse strategy. Dis should NOT be reuse should NOT be reuse account and NOT be reuse account and NOT be reuse account and strain and strai	aided that the risks to nel and patient safety must be d before implementing a gown sposable gowns generally used, and washable gowns used before laundering ses risks for possible ag healthcare personnel and outweigh any benefits. If reuse ns should be dedicated to care	F8	35			

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		` '	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01/	19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE  2300 HAMILTON AVE  HAMILTON, NJ 08619	·		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT X (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUND CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRODEFICIENCY)	ILD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 835	the patient. The gu Universal (Standar hygiene should be gloves are remove	i) in the immediate vicinity of uidance also included, under d) Precautions, that hand performed immediately after d, between resident contacts, e indicated to avoid transfer of	F 8	35			
F 880 SS=L	infection prevention designed to provide comfortable environdevelopment and to diseases and infection program.  The facility must est and control program a minimum, the following services arrangement based conducted accordinaccepted national services.	n & Control (1)(2)(4)(e)(f) Control stablish and maintain an an and control program a safe, sanitary and anment and to help prevent the ransmission of communicable tions.  In prevention and control stablish an infection prevention (IPCP) that must include, at lowing elements:  In the for preventing, identifying, and controlling infections and controlling infections are diseases for all residents, sitors, and other individuals under a contractual disponsible the stables of the same and following standards;	F8	80		3/9/21	
	§483.80(a)(2) Writt	en standards, policies, and					

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE  2300 HAMILTON AVE  HAMILTON, NJ 08619	-	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTIO  (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD  CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROF  DEFICIENCY)	) BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	but are not limited to (i) A system of surver possible communications before the persons in the facilic (ii) When and to whome communicable diserported; (iii) Standard and to be followed to provide (iv) When and how resident; including to the followed to provide (iv) When and how resident; including to the followed, and (iv) A requirement to the followed, and (iv) A requirement to the followed in the followed i	program, which must include, oce eillance designed to identify table diseases or ey can spread to other ity; nom possible incidents of ease or infections should be ansmission-based precautions event spread of infections; isolation should be used for a but not limited to: uration of the isolation, e infectious agent or organism that the isolation should be the esible for the resident under the esible for the resident under the oces under which the facility by ees with a communicable skin lesions from direct to the disease; and the procedures to be followed direct resident contact.  Stem for recording incidents facility's IPCP and the aken by the facility.	F 8	80		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` '	PLE CONSTRUCTION  G		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING _		01/1	9/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROFICIENCY)	) BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	IPCP and update This REQUIREMS by: PART A  Based on observate review, and other	their program, as necessary. ENT is not met as evidenced ation, interview, medical record facility documentation, during a	F 88	1. Corrective actions(s) accomplise resident(s) found to be affected by deficient practice.  PART A  Resident and Resident were based on	this		
	that the facility fail transmission-base unknown COVID-high risk COVID-and non-exposed transmission of Country This deficient pracresidents (Reside community based On 12/22/2020 ar facility for a same	ctice was identified for 2 of 3 nt and are reviewed for medical appointments.  and 1/4/2021, Resident left the day medical appointment in a		maintained on Transmission-Base Precautions (TBP) for the remaind 14-day quarantine while a Person Investigation (PUI). Resident was moved to a priva	nd was d er of a Under te room nd was der of a		
	10.64% respective returned to their stheir same three wall were placed or COVID-19 common mitigate the spread and non-exposed  On covid and covid	19 positive county (8.2%, and ely). On both dates Resident ame room in the facility with well non-exposed roomates and a TBP for a possible unknown unity exposure in effort to ad of the virus to their three well roommates.  The facility for a lappointment in a high risk e county (10.64%). On the sident returned to their same with their two well and mmates and all were placed on e unknown COVID-19		PART B Residents on the Units who were identified as perso under investigation (PUI) had the p to be affected. Facility-wide reside testing was done for 3 consecutive with no residents identified as COV positive.  2. All residents identified having th potential to be affected and correct action(s) taken.  PART A The well, non-exposed roommates	ootential nt weeks /ID-19 e tive		

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01/	19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	2	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 300 HAMILTON AVE IAMILTON, NJ 08619	, , ,		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROFILIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	Continued From pacommunity exposus spread of the virus roomates.  The facility's failure from their well, no serious and immediately wellbeing of well in the serious and immediately on the serious and the seriou	age 17  The in effort to mitigate the to their two well non-exposed and in-exposed roommates posed a diate threat to the safety and ion-exposed residents.  Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) in on 12/22/2020 when ed to their same room in the in unknown COVID-19 in with their three well and imates. The facility is notified of the IJ on 1/11/21 at nediacy was removed on I based on an acceptable was implemented by the by the surveyors during an ey conducted on 1/14/21.	F 880	DEFICIENCY)	ntial to ce. The tained day oid  itional sults for f the signs or had the icient ting was in no ID-19		
	(ADON/IP). The A nursing unit had re persons under inversion admission or readresame day medical. These residents we days. Staff upon e (wore) personnel princluding a N95 (regown, and gloves. residents who were	DON/IP stated that each sidents who were considered estigation (PUI) as a new mission to the facility from a appointment or dialysis. Here placed on TBP for fourteen entering these rooms donned protective equipment (PPE) espirator) mask, eye protection, The ADON/IP stated that the newly admitted or went to a private room, while residents		PART A The Licensed Nursing Home Administrator (LNHA), Director of (DON) and Assistant Director of Nursing/Infection Practitioner (ADM Nurse received education by the F Nurse Consultant on risk assessm placement planning for residents of leave and return to the facility for r and non-medical related purposes In-services were conducted for the DON and ADON/IP Nurse by the F	ON/IP) Regional nent and who medical s. e LNHA,		

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01/	19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  DN GROVE HEALTHO	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL  SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	who were readmitted returned to their root was determined by day) the resident when ADON/IP stated that infection control gut for Disease Controduction Department of Heat also stated that the Local Health Department of Heat also stated that the Local Health Department of Heat also stated that Department of Heat also stated by the ADTECTION of Heat II accommodate four were on facility from a mediplan reflected that I accommodate four had a sindicated TBP from the second dietary shake. The and eye protection.  At 11:23 AM, the sum of the second dietary shake. The and eye protection.  At 11:23 AM, the sum of the second dietary shake is the stated that to enter there was no required that the stated that the stated that she would have to gloves.  At 11:30 AM, the sum of the second dietary shake is the stated that she would have to gloves.	ded from a medical appointment om with their roommates. This the amount of time (same as out of the facility. The at the facility followed the idance from both the Centers I (CDC) and the New Jersey Ith (NJDOH). The ADON/IP facility was in contact with the the their (LHD) daily for their wed the facility's floorplan ON/IP. A review of the ealed that resident room TBP from a readmission to the cal appointment. The floor both rooms could residents in total.  Surveyor observed that resident ign outside the door which executive Order 26, 4.b. The carrying a supplemental and RN wore only a surgical mask	F 8	Nurse Consultant on hand-hygier the proper use and donning/doffin PPE for TBP in rooms with reside are considered PUI to prevent the of infections.  The staff member identified in the the Registered Nurse (RN) receiveducation on TBP for residents the PUI and donning/doffing PPE.  The staff member identified in the the Certified Nursing Aide (CNA) education on TBP for residents the PUI and donning/doffing PPE.  In-services were conducted for sie each department on hand-hygien the proper use, donning and doffing PPE for TBP in rooms with reside are considered PUI to prevent the of infections.  A policy was created for determinassessment and placement plant residents who leave and return to facility for medical or non-medical purposes. The policy was created on the assessment of exposure recovided for a resident while the out of the facility and set to return policy is not utilized for new or re-admissions. The policy also concluded for staff if the exposure be determined.  A risk assessment template for a residents risk of exposure to Conclude the facility and placer planning for their return was created to the facility and placer planning for their return was created to the facility and placer planning for their return was created to the facility and placer planning for their return was created to the facility and placer planning and admission staff on the facility and admissi	ag of ents who espread eat are eat are eat are eat are eat aff in eat and and of ents who espread eat are eat aff in eat are ea		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPL A. BUILDING	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	. 2	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 1300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	, ,	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROFIDEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	The surveyor obsedoor which contains and N95 masks.  At 11:35 AM, the secretified Nursing Awas a fulltime CNA assignment. The was on her according indicating To don in addition mask, gown, and groom. The CNAs was a particular residents. The three residents whresidents were more than the CNA stated that the residents whresidents were more than the CNA stated that the resident in the CNA s	erved a PPE bin outside the ned washable gowns, gloves, surveyor interviewed the Aide (CNA) who stated that she A with no permanent CNA stated that resident room assignment for the day. The utside that room today was both BP and a PPE bin so she had to her eye protection a N95 gloves prior to entering the tated she was unaware if there esident on TBP in that room so PE prior to entering the room for CNA stated that out of the no resided in that room, two obile and used the bathroom.	F 880	COVID-19 Exposure Risk Assessing Policy and Exposure Risk Template ensure proper placement of reside upon their return from outside of the facility for medical and non-medical related purposes.  An audit tool was created to utilize determining compliance with compose of the COVID-19 Exposure Risk Assessment Template.  The Infection Preventionist and Dinursing will review infection prevet tracking and trending daily. Any unexpected increases in infection result in communication with the Nobirector, Public Health Department the N.J. Department of Health in contain further assistance to controlinfection.  In-services were conducted for facts staff on hand-hygiene and use of presonal Protective Equipment (Portion Presonal Protective Equipment (Portion Presonal Protective Equipment (Portion Policy was reand updated as needed. The Administrative team received in-second this policy.	te to ents his his his his his ell when coletion  rector of ntion  will Medical hit and brder to l cility broper PE) for t are eviewed	
	RN/Unit Manager residents in rooms since one resident facility. The RN/U and went out so were considered " and were on TBP	curveyor interviewed the (RN/UM) who stated that all the and were on TBP in each room went out of the M stated that both Resident eparately for appointments and exposed from the community" for fourteen days. The RN/UM for prior to entering these rooms		PART B In-services were conducted for the DON and ADON/IP Nurse by the F Nurse Consultant on hand-hygiene the proper use and donning/doffine PPE for TBP in rooms with resider are considered PUI to prevent the of infections. The facility Standard and	Regional e and g of nts who	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` '	IPLE CONSTRUCTION IG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING _		01/	19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	•		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE- (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	donned a N95 mas gloves, which was residents. The RN posted TBP signs dates that the TBP RN/UM stated ther resident room bins, but the PPE accessible to room.  At 12:34 PM, the s deliver Resident RN wore only a sur The RN then proceroommate (Reside still wore only a sur The RN proceeded At 12:41 PM, the s observed the RN fo only a surgical mas RN/UM stated that bin outside the res aware that she need and gloves to ente sign. The RN/UM to leave the room. that she needed to room.  At 12:44 PM, the Rwith Resident consultation sheets revealed that Resident for a massident for medical for med	sk, eye protection, gown, and to be changed in between /UM stated that the facility outside these doors with the started and ended. The e was no PPE bin outside of since the facility was low on oin next to room was .  urveyor observed the RN their lunch meal tray. The rgical mask and eye protection. The reded to bring Resident their lunch tray. The RN rgical mask and eye protection. It to feed Resident wearing sk and eye protection. The despite there being no PPE ident's room, the RN should be reded to don a N95 mask, gown, or the room because of the TBP at this time instructed the RN The RN/UM informed the RN don full PPE to enter that	F 88	Transmission-Based Precaution was reviewed and updated. Inwere conducted for staff in each department on hand-hygiene a proper use, donning and doffin for TBP in rooms with residents considered PUI to prevent the infections.  Twice weekly COVID-19 testing continued as of the date of subthis POC.  Facility-wide resident testing was a consecutive weeks with no residentified as being COVID-19 passigns were added for each room additional PPE and PPE storage were provided to the Klockner units for ease of accessibility for for the remainder of the tresidents remained on TBP for The facility will continue sign and symptom tracking in the electror record to monitor all residents communicable, respiratory inferfacility will continue sign and sy tracking of staff upon arrival to before entering the resident can communicable, respiratory infermation of staff upon arrival to before entering the resident can communicable, respiratory infermation of the staff upon arrival to before entering the resident can communicable, respiratory infermation of the staff upon arrival to before entering the residents on TBI The Director of Nursing and Information of the staff upon arrival to before entering the residents on TBI The facility has retained a Cert Infection Control Practitioner (Infection Control Practit	services th nd the g of PPE s who are spread of g of staff mission of as done for esidents positive. m and ge bins and Mercer or each ime PUI. nd onic health for ction. The mytom the facility re area for ction. fection nonitor d bins are P for PUI. ified CP) oved by the alth who will mum of six urs per		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPL A. BUILDING	E CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01/1	19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	2	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 300 HAMILTON AVE IAMILTON, NJ 08619			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	ADON/IP, and the Nurse (ADON/LPI residents were last 12/18/2020. The were no longer rectheir outbreak conthat if a resident with facility would perfor them, then the resident seven da residents going to incoming facility retest.  At this time the AE performed rapid a swab test that detersponse to COVI in fifteen minutes) residents.  At 1:37 PM, the sure Resident COVID to the ADON/LPN that Resident COVID to the ADON/LPN.  At 2:08 PM, the AI resident who left to appointment did in prior to leaving the The ADON/IP stat residents were autourteen days and symptoms of COVI ADON/IP acknowledges.	ADON/Licensed Practical N). The ADON/IP stated that all t tested for COVID-19 on ADON/IP stated that residents quired weekly testing because cluded. The ADON/IP stated ras admitted to the facility, the rom a baseline COVID-19 test facility would retest that resident that she resident that the resident that she resident that a	F 880	New Jersey Department of Health further notice from the New Jerse Department of Health, with a start Tuesday, March 9th, 2021. The Clinfection Control Practitioner is rewas sent to and approved by the Jersey Department of Health. A root cause analysis was conducted determined there were no environ or physical factors contributing to deficient practice. It was determine there was confusion in what was communicated to front line staff rethe proper use of PPE. A complete review of the The Lor Care Infection Control Self-Asses was done by the Infection Prevent Medical Director and clinicians to determine potential areas needing improvement. The following directed in-service twere completed by additional top line improvement as of 2/24/2021 and completed by additional top line in (Director of Nursing, Assistant Dir Nursing, Unit Managers, Supervisiof 3/5/2021: Module 1 Infection Prevention & Program  The following directed in-service twas completed by the Infection Prevention & Program  The following directed in-service twas completed by the Infection Prevention & Program  The following directed in-service twas completed by additional top line in Completed by Additiona	y date of ertified esume New sted and mental the ed that elated to ng-Term sment tionist, was taff ector of ors) as & Control raining were taff ector of ors) as		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIP A. BUILDING	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	. 2	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROFIDERICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	ADON/IP confirmed is rooms on that day A review of the Dareflected that the frooms on that day A review of the Dareflected that the facility to the week ending to th	and that both Resident and ad all remained in the facility, ble community exposure. The nat only residents who were readmitted to the facility from lysis went into a private room. Id not speak to why Resident be isolated from their well, mates. The ADON/IP stated ed the guidance from the icable Disease Services (CDS) policy and procedures.  IDOH/CDS COVID-19 Activity ided to the surveyor by the nat the facility was in a region of ctivity level for both the weeks 2020 and 1/2/21 (8.2% and ely).  ON stated that the facility had COVID-19 Activity Level Reporting on 1/2/21 which indicated the ate increased from 8.2% from on 1/2/21. The DON stated that crease in that rate, staff would be a week. The DON also a facility had unoccupied rooms been utilized.  Ally Census dated 12/22/2020 facility had 23 unoccupied facility had 27 unoccupied facility had 27 unoccupied	F 880	The following directed in-service to was be completed by the Infection Preventionist as of 2/24/2021 and completed by front-line staff as of 3/5/2021:  CDC COVID-19 Prevention Messa Front Line Long-Term Care Staff: COVID-19 Out!  The following directed in-service to was completed by the Infection Preventionist as of 2/24/2021 and in each department as of 3/5/2021 CDC COVID-19 Prevention Messa Front Line Long-Term Care Staff: PPE Correctly for COVID-19  An audit tool was created to utilized determining compliance with hand-hygiene and appropriate use for TBP.  The facility policy on Outbreak Investigation and Management was reviewed and updated. The Admir team received in-servicing on this The facility Outbreak Response Previewed and updated. The Admir team received in-servicing on this The facility Infection Prevention ar Control Program previously dated was reviewed and updated. The Administrative team received in-servicing on this policy.  The facility Standard and Transmission-Based Precautions was reviewed and updated.  4. Corrective action(s) will be more	was ages for Keep raining for staff : ages for Use when e of PPE as histrative policy. lan was histrative policy. ad 2/2020, ervicing Policy	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1)		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` '	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01/*	19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROP DEFICIENCY)	) BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	At 3:48 PM, the Divide a risky enough exprioritized for a prioritized for a prioriti	ON provided the survey team of the LDH. The DON stated on provided to them from the state Epidemiologist regarding ents.  Inail provided by the LHD dated of reflected a forwarded email ted] from the NJDOH. The of the NJDOH/CDS cohorting at for residents who routinely left posure risk may vary based on ransmission. The email also callable, these residents may be evate room or cohorted with ently leave the facility. The is is someone who left once of from the above to have been posure outside the facility to not the placed back with their the if say they were both in the later to the facility to say they were both in the later to the facility to day all sent to the facility today	F 880	ensure that deficient practice does recur.  PART A The Director of Nursing or designe conduct twice/week audits for 14 d then weekly audits for 4 weeks and complete monthly audits for 6 mon completed COVID-19 Exposure Ri Assessment Templates to ensure completion of and compliance with risk assessment tool. Any infraction be rectified immediately. The Director of Nursing or designe report the results of the weekly and monthly COVID-19 Exposure Risk Assessment Template audits, incluany discrepancies/corrective action taken, to the Quality Assurance Performance Improvement (QAPI) Committee for the next two quarter QAPI Committee will determine ad follow-up as needed. PART B The Director of Nursing or designe conduct daily audits for 14 days, the weekly audits for 4 weeks, then monaudits for 6 months to determine compliance of proper hand-hygiene use of PPE including donning and in rooms that have TBP. Any infractive of PPE including donning and in rooms that have TBP. Any infractive of PPE including donning and in rooms that have TBP. Any infractive of PPE audits, including any discrepancies/corrective actions ta the Quality Assurance Performance Improvement (QAPI) Committee for the Quality Assurance Performance Improvement (	e will ays, d will ths on sk the ns will e will ding st. The ditional e will en onthly e and doffing ctions e will duse of ken, to e		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		FIPLE CONSTRUCTION  NG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01	/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, Z 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	<b>.</b>		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF ( (EACH CORRECTIVE ACT CROSS-REFERENCED TO T DEFICIENCE	TION SHOULD BE THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	plan before the ide When testing capa spacing permits, re into the following of 3 as residents who non-exposed who negative with no C known exposures. Cohort 4 as new of all persons from th healthcare facilities. These residents sh fourteen days bein after fourteen days the criteria to disco should be placed a positive).  A review of the fac Investigation/Mana cohort residents an A review of the fac Response Plan ac website on 1/11/21 cohort residents to to most current ap Guidelines and Dir Review of the facil Prevention and Co isolate or cohort re suspected infection the risk of disease  A review of the unc Transmission-Base	review or develop a cohorting entification of the first case. Incity is available and facility esidents should be organized ohorts which included: Cohort of are COVID-19 negative and have tested COVID-19 OVID-19 like symptoms and note The guidance also included of re-admissions which includes the community or other is who are newly or readmitted. Include the mould remain on TBP for it is generally monitored for COVID-19. If is, these residents have not met it is a Cohort 1 (COVID-19 illity's undated Outbreak the mould remain on the facility's included that the facility will included that the facility will the extent possible according policable Government ectives.  In the content of the facility of the content of the facility will included that the facility will the extent possible according policable Government ectives.  In the content of the facility of the content of the facility of the content of the facility will included that the facility will included the facility will of the extent possible according policable Government ectives.	F 8	next two quarters. The C will determine any additioneeded.			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MUL A. BUILD	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		0′	1/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTH	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	•		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		ON SHOULD BE HE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	policy included und "ensure appropriat room if possible. I decisions regardin case-by-case basi other patients in thalternatives."  A review of the CD (COVID-19) in Nur 4/30/2020 included be permitted to roc residents if space remain in a single  The IJ was identified the Licensed Nurse (LNHA), Assistant and ADON/LPN we PM. A Removal Pwhich included that COVID-19 tested in private rooms on Tourteen day quara roommates remain fourteen day quara roommates remain fourteen day quara inserviced on the puse of the COVID-Template for Patie which included CO assessing and plat for residents upon  The implementation of the puse of the COVID-Template for Patie which included CO assessing and plat for residents upon  The implementation of the puse of the COVID-Template for Patie which included CO assessing and plat for residents upon  The implementation of the puse of the COVID-Template for Patie which included CO assessing and plat for residents upon  The implementation of the puse of the COVID-Template for Patie which included CO assessing and plat for residents upon	der droplet precautions to be patient placement in a single in long-term care, make g patient placement on a sign considering infection risks to be room and available.  C Responding to Coronavirus rising Homes updated that exposed residents may omight share with other exposed is not available for them to room.  ed on 1/11/21 at 4:30 PM and ing Home Administrator Administrator, DON, ADON/IP, ere notified of the IJ at 4:30 lan was accepted on 1/13/21 at Resident and were mediately and placed in TBP until the end of their antine, Resident and and the end of the landing. Licensed staff were colicy created on 1/11/21 for the landing placement considerations their return to the facility.	F8	380			

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1 ' '	LTIPLE CONSTRUCTION DING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING	i	01	/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LL	С	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, Z 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		ION SHOULD BE HE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	A review of the CD Prevention and Co Healthcare Person Disease 2019 (CO updated 12/14/202 prevention and corpatients on a fourte contact to COVID-should be isolated care for by healthcrecommended. The cohorted with COV also included under admitted, place a prooffirmed COVID-	c's Interim Infection ntrol Recommendations for nel During the Coronavirus VID-19) Pandemic dated 0 included that the infection ntrol recommendation for een day quarantine for a close 19 or suspected COVID-19 in a single-person room and are personnel using all PPE nese patients should not be VID-19. The recommendation or patient placement that if patient with suspected or 19 in a single-person room d. The patient should also	F 8	880			
	PART B						
	review, and other f determined that the transmission-base residents identified investigation (PUI) exposure by a.) no residents, b.) not d (respirator) mask, gloves in resident r performing hand hy	cion, interview, medical record acility documentation, it was a facility failed to maintain d precautions (TBP) for as a person under for a known COVID-19 t changing gowns between onning (wear) a N95 c.) not donning a gown and rooms on TBP, and d.) not sygiene prior to exiting resident to mitigate the spread of					

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		TIPLE CONSTRUCTION ING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01.	/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP C 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	•		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL  SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		N SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	Continued From pa	ge 27	F8	880			
	nursing units (TBP for a known Candition to not charresidents, was obsermask in residents' ITBP for a known Candition to not charresidents, was obsermask in residents' Italiana survey previously of the LPN for COVID in fifteen minutes). The LPN home and possible exposure. The LPN had worke first shift was on the both the look of the LPN had worke first shift was on the both the look of t	ed to COVID-19 as persons (PUI) and placed on TBP for effort to mitigate the spread of e to don PPE which included a tection, gown, and gloves prior esidents' rooms. During the on 1/14/21, staff were he same gown between with staff confirmed that they on between residents, only if visibly soiled or exiting Nursing Aide #1 (CNA), in aging her gown between erved donning only a surgical rooms and not a N95 mask. Assistant was observed ident rooms entering the					
	residents' bathroom switches. The Mair	ident rooms entering the ns and testing their light ntenance Assistant did not don I did not perform hand hygiene					

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MUL A. BUILD	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION DING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING			01/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI  2300 HAMILTON AVE  HAMILTON, NJ 08619	•		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		ION SHOULD BE HE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	were unaware of the that should have be to the virus.  The facility's failure TBP were followed exposure to COVID immediate threat to non-ill residents.  This resulted in an situation that begand identified that LPN The facility Administion 1/14/21 at 4:20 removed on 1/15/2 acceptable Removed by the facility and wan on-site survey of the evidence was 1. On 1/14/21 at 9: the Director of Nursing (ADON/IP). The Ahad two additional Staff Coordinator) 1/12/21. The two simmediately sent he conducted. It was worked two shifts of Unit and the Unit. The facility diboth units were exposed for fourteen days.	exiting resident rooms. Staff ne appropriate TBP protocol gen implemented for exposure to ensure that appropriate for residents with a known D-19 posed a serious and to the safety and wellbeing of all Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) on on 1/12/21 when the facility #1 was COVID-19 positive. Stration was notified of the IJ PM. The immediacy was 11 at 10:13 AM based on an all Plan that was implemented verified by the surveyors during conducted on 1/19/21.	F8	380			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		TIPLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01	/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		CTION SHOULD BE THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	residents since the the Unit so every resident on the stated that no risk at the Unit so unit and radius unit and radius were perfection on that unit were wearing the saresidents and in the or exiting the unit. residents all had the COVID-19, staff we DON confirmed that gowns and had no entrance to indicated before en Precautions (TBP). bin which contained masks.  At 12:16 PM, the sun the hallway wearing protection. The LP on this unit, all the radius donned a N95 mas protection. The LP gloves in between radius and the covident to resident unit was COVID-19.	LPN was the only nurse on she came in contact with hat unit. The ADON/IP also assessment was conducted on ince the unit was a locked esidents tended to wander. placed on TBP.  IN stated that staff donned full action of the DON stated that staff ame gown room to room for all a hallways unless visibly soiled. The DON stated that since the esame exposure to be repermitted to do this. The the facility used washable gown shortage.  Inveyor observed at the Unit a Stop sign which tering the Unit Droplet. At the entrance was a PPE of gowns, gloves, and N95 arveyor observed LPN #2 in a gown, N95 mask, and eye informed the surveyor that residents were on TBP so staff k, gown, gloves, and eye in stated that staff changed residents, but they wore the nout the unit. The LPN stated we to change their gown from because no resident on that	F8	380			

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING			01/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	:	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	E, ZIP CODE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES 'MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN X (EACH CORRECTIVE / CROSS-REFERENCED 1 DEFICIE	ACTION SHOULD BE TO THE APPROPRIA		
F 880	resident room changing her gown  At 12:25 PM, the su Maintenance Assist wearing only goggle Maintenance Assist closed bathroom do and immediately exbathroom door. The proceeded towards turned on and off the Assistant then exited hand hygiene and per resident room then exited resident hand hygiene and per resident room then exited the resident hand hygiene.  At this time, the sur Maintenance Assist going resident room light switches worked anything different he Maintenance Assist wore a mask and e that he needed. The had to do anything resident's room. He sanitize his hands, a lot" to sanitize his hands, a lot to the lot of t	without doffing (removing) or arveyor observed the ant enter resident room as and a KN95 mask. The ant proceeded to open the for, enter into the bathroom it the bathroom and close the element Maintenance Assistant then the bed in the room and lee light. The Maintenance and the room with no observed broceeded directly into resident formed the same tasks as in and the most manner of the maintenance Assistant that room with no observed walk directly into resident room ance Assistant performed the other two resident rooms and dent room with no observed walk directly into resident room ance Assistant performed the other two resident rooms and dent room with no observed weyor interviewed the fant who stated that he was a to room ensuring that all the led. When asked if he had to the twent objects to room, sistant looked at the TBP sign	F 8	80			

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` ′	IPLE CONSTRUCTION IG		TE SURVEY MPLETED
		315423	B. WING _		01	/19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE  2300 HAMILTON AVE			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE A DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	At 12:30 PM, the set the Maintenance As or gloves prior to en The LPN#2 confirm the Maintenance As while entering ever At 12:33 PM, the set Maintenance Assistentrance to the was observed at the Assistant then procresident room and goggles. The the bathroom door proceeded immedia closed the bathroom Assistant went toward off the light. He without doffing his good the pathon of the resident was so the Maintenance Assistant then procresident room brushing by the Assistant then went and performed the sam room brushing by the Assistant then went and performe previous resident room previous room pr	k and goggles with no	F 88			

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		0,	1/19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	:	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COI 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	wear the same gow having to change it stated that he did n acknowledged that perform hand hygic Assistant confirmed Director was currer he was recently inmask to wear in res Maintenance Assis into resident room gown, donning glow hygiene.  At 12:45 PM, the suresident room gloves, eye protect CNA was observed resident's bed while CNA then placed or resident. The CNA doorway where she performed hand hy proceeded to reside finished lunch tray.  At this time, the suresidents are suresidents and hygical suresidents are suresidents.	tant who stated that he could by from room to room without. The Maintenance Assistant to thave to wear gloves and he he keeps "forgetting" to ene. The Maintenance of that the Maintenance of that the Maintenance of that the Maintenance of the appropriate serviced on the appropriate serviced on the appropriate serviced on the appropriate serviced on the appropriate without changing his without changing his without changing his ves, or performing hand  arveyor observed CNA #2 in  The CNA wore a gown, ion, and surgical mask. The removing linen from the enteresident was in bed. The clean linen on top of the athen proceeded to the eremoved only her gloves and giene. The CNA then	F8	380		
	The CNA stated that rooms a mask, gow protection." When should be wearing, should be wearing surgical mask. The need to change her	asked what type of mask she the CNA stated that she a N95 mask and not the e CNA stated that she did not r gown unless it was visibly eaving the unit because all the				

	AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING  A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		315423	B. WING _		01/	/19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE  2300 HAMILTON AVE  HAMILTON, NJ 08619	, , ,	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUT CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPR DEFICIENCY)	JLD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	enter resident room assistive device us bed to chair or vise gloves, N95 mask, followed into the roeye protection, and closed the door bed. At 1:06 PM, CNA # with the hoyer lift w time, the surveyor why the residents of what PPE was required to wear on TBP becar from either the hos so they were being for possible COVID were required to we and eye protection rooms. The CNA a wearing a surgical because she prefereasier to breather wore the same gow was visibly soiled of because the reside precautions so this At 1:52 PM, the sur Maintenance Assis which reflected tha 2/17/2020 for Infect 12/7/2020 for Infect 12/7/2	urveyor observed CNA #3  with a hoyer lift (an ed to transfer residents from a eversa) wearing a gown, and eye protection. CNA #1 om wearing a gown, gloves, surgical mask. CNA #1 hind her.  1 exited resident room earing the same gown. At this interviewed the CNA regarding on this unit were on TBP and uired to enter these rooms. at these residents on this unit use they returned to the facility pital or a doctor's appointment monitored for fourteen days 0-19. The CNA stated that staff ear a N95 mask, gown, gloves, upon entering these residents acknowledged that she was mask and not a N95 mask rred the surgical mask; it was with. The CNA stated that she vn for all the residents unless it or she was leaving the unit ents were all on the same practice was acceptable.  reveyor reviewed the tant's education transcripts the received education on tion Control Essentials, tion Control: Droplet 2/7/2020 for Personal	F 88	30		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING  A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED			
		315423	B. WING		01	/19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP C 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	N SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	and ADON/IP again Droplet Precaution donning a N95 may and goggles. The all wearing the san residents were on risk level. The ADO was in contact today Department (LHD) same gowns. The redacted] from the the preferred proceeach PUI room unladequate supply of the At this time, the DO determined that the gowns and had boy a thirty day emergenthan eight sister fath At 4:11 PM, the Lich Administrator (LNF) Administrator (LNF) Administrator (Ass ADON/IP in the condition of the facility had as well as a thirty of the At this time, the LN supply needs were May using a burn in that determined the per day based on the same and the per day based on the same and supply needs were the same and the per day based on the same and supply needs were supply needs were same and supply needs were supply needs nee	rvey team interviewed the DON n. The ADON/IP stated that for s (TBP), staff should be sk (preferably), gown, gloves, ADON/IP stated that staff were ne gown because all the TBP so they all had the same ON/IP stated that the facility ay with their Local Health regarding the usage of the ADON/IP stated that [name LHD informed the facility that less was to change gowns in ess the facility did not have an f gowns.  ON stated that the facility ey would need approximately to do this. The DON facility was utilizing washable the an active supply of PPE and ency supply of PPE with more	F 8	80		

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MUL A. BUILD	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION			E SURVEY PLETED
		315423	B. WING			01/	19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  DN GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	, ZIP CODE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL  SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		CTION SHOULD O THE APPROPI	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	The facility also had PPE, and they orded The LNHA stated the received PPE the sconfirmed that the facorporate supply on the At 4:16 PM, the sur Administration if the PPE and had no did the re-use of staff of the resident to resident because all the resident to resident because all the resident to resident because all the residents on TBP. aware that the ADC [name redacted] from the IJ was identified Assist Admin, DON IJ at 4:20 PM. A Resident to residents on TBP aware that the LI practice unless the IJ was identified Assist Admin, DON IJ at 4:20 PM. A Resident were educated PPE for residents of gowns after each residents on the IJ was identified assist Admin, DON IJ at 4:20 PM. A Resident were educated PPE for residents of gowns after each residents of the IJ was identified on-site on the IJ was identified as a side of the IJ was identified as	ulty ordering/receiving PPE. d no restrictions on ordering ared PPE as often as needed. The LNHA facility also had access to a f PPE.  To rever asked the facility as facility had no shortage of a fficulty obtaining PPE, to clarify wearing the same PPE from and this time, the DON stated idents were at the same risk.  HA stated that he was aware ring the same gowns for all The LNHA stated that he was abover and DON spoke with the LHD today, but he was allowed against this are was a PPE shortage.  In add on 1/14/21 and the LNHA, ADON/IP were notified of the emoval Plan was accepted on ded that nursing and ancillary d on the use and disposal of the performing hand are of a N95 mask.  The of the Removal Plan was accepted on the Removal Plan was accepted on the use and disposal of the performing hand are of a N95 mask.	F8	380			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MUL <sup>-</sup> A. BUILDI	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION  NG	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		315423	B. WING			01/	19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  DN GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP C 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	ODE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL  SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF COF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	documents that the implemented.  A review of the Cent (CDC) Strategies for Isolation Gowns daincluded under Crise extended use of isobe made to extend (disposable or wash worn by the same hinteracting with morthe same room locathe same infectious residents residing in guidance also inclust healthcare personnicarefully considered reuse strategy. Distriction of individual patients that likely of is considered, gown of individual patients.  A review of the CDC Prevention and Cort Healthcare Personnical Disease 2019 (CON updated 12/14/2020 recommended whe suspected or confir following: N95 responday in available), eye patients available), eye patients and contains the contains	ter for Disease Control's or Optimizing the Supply of ted updated 10/9/2020, is Capacity Strategies that plation gown consideration can the use of isolation gowns hable) such that the gown is realthcare personnel when the than one patient housed in ation known to be infected with a disease (such as COVID-19 in an isolation cohort). The ded that the risks to be and patient safety must be disease gowns generally sed, and washable gowns sed before laundering es risks for possible ghealthcare personnel and butweigh any benefits. If reuse in should be dedicated to care in the commendations for the During the Coronavirus (ID-19) Pandemic dated	F 8	80			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		NG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		315423	B. WING		01	1/19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL  SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE ( (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	respirators for paties confirmed COVID-1 also included that obe put on upon entiremoved and discas for waste or linen bor care area.  A review of the guid Department of Hea Services (CDS) Co COVID-19 Patients dated revised 10/22 COVID-19 negative symptomatic and a tested negative to exposure to someoindividuals should be days from the last cresults. The guidar residents in cohort using COVID-19 remask, eye protection.  A review of the faci Control Program Governous of the faci Contro	cacilities should return to use ents with suspected or 19 infection. The guidance dean isolation gowns should by to patient room or area, and reded in a dedicated container efore leaving the patient room dance of the New Jersey lth/Communicable Disease in Post-Acute Care Facilities 2/2020 included that cohort 2 a, exposed consisted of both symptomatic residents who covided that an identified one who was positive. These is equarantined for fourteen exposure, regardless of test ince further included that 2 should be placed on TBP commended PPE of a N95 on, gloves, and isolation gown. The guidelines dated updated the topic Hand Hygiene, that is single most important it infection. The guidelines also hygiene should be performed animate objects (including in the immediate vicinity of indiance also included under did) Precautions that hand performed immediately after did, between resident contacts, as indicated to avoid transfer of	F8	80		

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		FIPLE CONSTRUCTION  NG		TE SURVEY MPLETED
		315423	B. WING		01	/19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP C 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	•	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO ( (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	N SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	Continued From page enviroments.	age 38	F 8	80		
	the Unit de investigation (PUI) Staff observed with non- disposable go with the nurse reve unit are on isolation who Executive The nurse told the the unit since the eface shield or gogothe Certified Nursinand exiting the root disposable gown.	to 10:17 AM the surveyor toured dicated to residents under for exposure to COVID-19. In KN95 mask, face shield and owns on the unit. An interview ealed that all residents on this in for being exposed to staff or being exposed to staff or exposure are: Gown, mask, gles. The surveyors observeding Assistant (CNA) entering ins with the same non The nurse was administering from to room with the same				
	observed a staff m the common area identified herself a surveyor that this u wore the gown to e observed the staff	10:30 AM the surveyor ember with a yellow gown in by the sink. The staff who is a speech pathologist told the unit was an isolation unit, she enter the room. The surveyor removed the gown in the sed of it in the yellow bin next to				
	observed a CNA ir a surgical mask ar	10:37 AM, the surveyor the hallway with a face shield, and a yellow non- disposable d not have an N95 mask as				

	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	, ,		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED			
		315423	B. WING		01	/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	A BUILDING  B. WING  STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE  2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619  PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)  PAGE  PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)  PRESIX TAG  F 880  INT. An interview with the CNA could not tolerate the N95 old the surveyor she received on on Droplets Precautions, all stay in their rooms for 14 days, in service education on ng.  42 AM the surveyor observed a allway with the following: Sani disposable gowns, gloves. ng "Donning and Doffing were the handrails. Droplets nges were posted on the wall boom.  10:52 AM the surveyor  DUSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)  F 880  TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY  F 880  TO THE APPROPRIATE  TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY  F 880  TO THE APPROPRIATE TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY  F 880  TO THE APPROPRIATE  TO THE APPROPRIAT					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFIX	( (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE	N SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	revealed that she of mask. The CNA to in-service education residents were to she also received in donning and doffin.  On 1/14/21 at 10:4 white cart in the had cloth, yellow non done of the cloth, yellow noted attached to the cloth of the cloth o	it. An interview with the CNA could not tolerate the N95 ld the surveyor she received on on Droplets Precautions, all stay in their rooms for 14 days, in service education on g.  2 AM the surveyor observed a allway with the following: Sani isposable gowns, gloves. g "Donning and Doffing were the handrails. Droplets ges were posted on the wall om.  2:52 AM the surveyor usekeeping staff from the taff told the surveyor that PPE with were N95 mask, goggles, when cleaning the rooms. The findicated that all isolation which read "Stop, ask the sted that isolation gowns were She does not have to change m. The surveyor observed the ring room and proceeded	F8	80			
	were noted in the h door: Droplet Preci Spanish and Englis sign "Read before signage regarding cart with N95 mask	/21 at 11:11 AM. The following nallway leading to the entrance autions signage posted both in sh on the double door, Stop					

# DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` '	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION  NG	` ,	E SURVEY MPLETED	
		315423	B. WING		01.	/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE  2300 HAMILTON AVE  HAMILTON, NJ 08619	DE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL  SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	JLD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	wall next to the enti- hallway. The double entrance to the unit On 01/14/21 at 11: the entrance buttor (CNA) #1 met the surveyor observed and a face shield. It CNA#1 told the sur- non-disposable govadded that she reco- PPE and social dis- fellow CNA's encou- gown for safety and Precautions signs pand an isolation ca- she would use caute the same CNA goir same gown. The It census of 55. The si- isolation bin and or precautions on each While on the unit of surveyor observed an N95 mask and epicked up the soile employee did not he required to enter the On 01/14/2021 at 1 observed CNA #2 vand non-disposable an N95 mask on ar surveyor, she indicaservice education of	rance door was noted in the e door was locked restricted it.  12 AM the surveyor pressed a, Certified Nursing Assistant surveyor in the hallway. The this CNA with a surgical mask Jpon inquiry veyor that a yellow who is required on the unit and eived in service training on tancing. She further stated that traged her to wear an isolation d if she observed Droplet posted at the resident's room, tion. The surveyor observed ing from room to room with the Jnit has two wings with a surveyor observed only 1 he signage for droplet h wing of the unit.  11.14/2021 at 11:15 AM, the a laundry staff on the Unit with eye shield. The employee d linen and left the unit. The ave an isolation gown as e Unit.  1:18 AM, the surveyor with a surgical mask, goggle e gown. CNA #2 did not have not when asked by the lated that she received in on PPE and social distancing. In the control of	F 84	80			

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` '	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION  NG	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		315423	B. WING		01	/19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	:	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP ( 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	<u> </u>		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL .SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	N SHOULD BE E APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	Continued From pa	age 41	F 8	80			
	On 01/14/21 at 11:20 AM the surveyor observed CNA#2 exiting Room and went to the other wing with the same non-disposable isolation gown.						
	interviewed LPN #' was placed on Dro 01/12/2021 becaus indicated that she I on while on the uni	11:25 AM, the surveyor  1 who revealed that the Unit plets Precautions on se of exposure. LPN #1 had to wear an isolation gown t. LPN #1 was observed inside a with the yellow non n.					
	On 01/14/2021 at 12:12 PM, the surveyor observed a staff member sitting in Resident's room bed and was interacting with the Resident. The staff had a yellow surgical mask and a yellow non disposable gown on. The staff exited Room went to Room, then Room and Room with the same isolation gown and surgical mask. The staff then proceeded to the Nursing Station with the same isolation gown and sat and entered orders on the computer. The staff was later identified by LPN #1 as the Nurse Practitioner (NP).						
	interviewed the NP contracted employs had been in service COVID-19. As far recall the last time education. The NP gown only if the res	2:29 PM the surveyor who stated that she was a see. She further stated that she sed on Donning/ Doffing for as for the facility she could not she attended in-service stated she had to change her sident had a cough or the sitive for COVID-19.					
	At 12:30 PM the N	P exited the unit with the					

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING _			01/	19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	CODE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL  SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIC CROSS-REFERENCED TO TH DEFICIENCY)	ON SHOULD IE APPROPE	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	Continued From page 42 isolation gown on and went in the hallway. The			30			
	NP then reentered non-disposable isol the exit door design	the Unit and disposed of the lation gown in the bin next to nated for soiled isolation gown hand hygiene prior to exiting					
	observed CNA #3 v a yellow non-dispos hallway. During an told the surveyor th to protect herself ac infection. CNA #3 in change her gown if	2:39 PM the surveyor with N95 mask, face shield and sable isolation gown in the interview with CNA #3, she at she wore an isolation gown gainst infection and minimizendicated that she would posted signs at the door desident was on Droplet					
	staff, distributing lu	2:20 PM the surveyor observed nch trays from room to room disposable isolation gown.					
	observed staff (mos	2:39 PM the surveyor stly CNAs) going from room to posable trays with the same vn. CNA#1 did not have					
	interviewed CNA #4 a yellow non disposithe resident's room when she would ch CNA indicated that only if the resident Precautions and an room.	2:42 PM the surveyor 4 who revealed that she needs sable isolation gown to go to . The surveyor asked the CNA ange her isolation gown, the she would change her gown had signs for Droplet n isolation bin in front of the					
	On 01/14/2021 at 1	2:47 PM the surveyor					

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MUL A. BUILD	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		315423	B. WING			01/	19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, Z 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619	IP CODE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL  SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		TION SHOULD THE APPROPI	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	regarding the Unit Sindicated that all reserve precautions, all state enter the room. State on Droplet Precautions placed at Resitold the Unit Managesignage for Droplet bins were noted on told the surveyor, the Precautions are postentially the isolation gown wexiting the unit. Should not have to change the entire unit is on very hard to change At 12:50 PM, LPN will change the non the gown was soile.	Unit Manager Nurse, Status. The Unit Manager sidents are on Droplet ff need an isolation gown to ff will know that residents are ons by signages and isolation dent's doors. The surveyor ger that only two residents had Precautions and two isolation the Unit. The Unit Manager nat signage for Droplet sted on the Entrance door in nit Manager confirmed that was removed only when e further stated that staff do gown between resident care, Droplet Precautions it will be a gowns between residents. #2 told the surveyor that staff do disposable isolation gown if d.	F 8	80			
	with DON and the A inquired again about units.  PPE required were ADON/IP further stawould be a mask won to state that mossurgical mask over N95 mask clean. Sthe same gown from On 01/14/2021 at 4 that staff caring for units work same risk level. The	:05 PM the DON confirmed					

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLI A. BUILDING	E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		315423	B. WING		01/	19/2021	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHO	CARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	23	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 800 HAMILTON AVE AMILTON, NJ 08619	, •		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTIO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROF DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	Continued From pa	age 44	F 880				
	Department regard on Droplets Precau	ling use of Gown for Residents utions.					
	surveyors that the	9 PM the ADON/IP told the "Preferred method would be to ach PUI room unless the facility late supply.					
	including the Licen Administrator (LNF indicated that the fa supply and 30 days LNHA also indicate Corporate supply. the facility used the	4:17 PM the Administrative staff sed Nursing Home (IA) and Assistant Administrator acility had enough Active PPE of emergency PPE. The ed that the facility had access to The LNHA further stated that e same gown between of the same risk level.					
		ade aware of the IJ situation on PM. The facility submited an al Plan on 1/15/19.					
	The implementatio verified on-site on	n of the Removal Plan was 1/19/21.					
	through observatio and review of in-se	8 AM, the surveyors toured the nursing units and verified ns, interviews with facility staff, ervice education and facility e Removal Plan had been					
	indicated that PPE cost. Training in the specific tasks or pr Nursing Department in the supply room.	ility's policy updated 2/2020 is provided to employees at no e use of appropriate PPE for occedures is provided by the nt. PPE is located on each unit. Employees have access to e is sufficient stock in each					

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315423	B. WING			01/ <sup>-</sup>	19/2021
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  ON GROVE HEALTHC	ARE AND REHABILITATION, LLC	;	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP  2300 HAMILTON AVE  HAMILTON, NJ 08619	CODE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI) TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	ON SHOULD HE APPROPF	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	employee shall ask assistance. The number obtain the necessal Employees using P precautions: Remove PPE after before leaving the rused PPE may be	stock on the unit the the Nursing Supervisor for ring supervisor has access to ry supplies.  PE must observe the following it becomes contaminated and coom. disposed of in the garbage at an and brought to soiled utility, s if it is infectious.	F8	80			

#### **POST-CERTIFICATION REVISIT REPORT**

PROVIDE IDENTIFIC 315423				MULTIPLE CON A. Building B. Wing	ISTRUCTIO	N				Y2	DATE OF 4/30/2021	
NAME OF				ARE AND REH	ABILITATIO	ON, LLC	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 2300 HAMILTON AVE HAMILTON, NJ 08619					
program, corrected	to show and the number	those date	e deficier such co the identi	ncies previously rrective action v	reported o	on the CMS-2567 plished. Each de	7, State eficienc	ment of Deficiently sy should be ful	Laboratory Imprencies and Plan of ly identified using odes shown to the	of Correction of Correction	on, that have regulation	ve been or LSC
ITE	М			DATE	ITEM			DATE ITEM			ı	DATE
Y4				Y5	Y4			Y5	Y4			Y5
ID Prefix	F0835			Correction	ID Prefix	F0880		Correction	ID Prefix		C	orrection
Reg. #	483.70			Completed	Reg. #	483.80(a)(1)(2)(4	)(e)(f)	Completed	Reg.#		С	ompleted
LSC				03/08/2021	LSC			03/09/2021	LSC			
ID Prefix				Correction	ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix		c	orrection
Reg. #				Completed	Reg. #			Completed	Reg. #		С	ompleted
LSC				= ' -	LSC			- '	LSC			·
ID Prefix				Correction	ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix			orrection
Reg. #				Completed	Reg. #			Completed	Reg. #		C	ompleted
LSC	-			_	LSC			_	LSC			
ID Prefix				Correction	ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix		C	orrection
Reg. #				Completed	Reg. #			Completed	Reg. #		C	ompleted
LSC				_	LSC			-	LSC			
ID Prefix				Correction	ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix		C	orrection
Reg. #				Completed	Reg. #			Completed	Reg. #		С	ompleted
LSC				_	LSC			_	LSC			
REVIEWE STATE A			REVIEV (INITIA	WED BY LS)	DATE	SIGNATU	JRE OF	SURVEYOR			DATE	
REVIEWE CMS RO	D BY		REVIEN (INITIA	WED BY LS)	DATE	TITLE					DATE	
<b>FOLLOW</b>		URVE	Y COMPL	ETED ON					ICIES. WAS A SUN SENT TO THE FAC		□YFS	□ №